EXHIBIT

Hannah Elliott l&

From: Hannah Elliott

Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 11:07 AM
To: John Eisler

Subject: FW: Solar farms

Hannah Elliott

Associate Planner

Phone: (541) 447-3211 ext 243

Address: 300 NE 3“Rm 12, Prineville, OR 97754
Website: https://co.crook.or.us/

From: Susan Hermreck <Susan.Hermreck@crookcountyor.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 11:05 AM

To: Hannah Elliott <Hannah.Elliott@crookcountyor.gov>
Subject: FW: Solar farms

From: Cindy Womack <cindywomack@epor.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 10:58 AM

To: Susan Hermreck <Susan.Hermreck@crookcountyor.gov>
Subject: Solar farms

| totally agree that we need to stop the massive solar farms that are destroying our beautiful land.

Solaris touted as "green" energy, yet it is intermittent and requires the energy produced to be cleaned up
before it can be used. Solar leaves us with the hardware that has to be disposed of when it is damaged or
worn out. It also requires our natural vegetation to be demolished and precious land to be taken from
our community.

Please work to stop this inefficient intrusion in our county!

Cindy Womack
Cindywomack7@gmail.com
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